

Alaska Regional Office—Region 10

Kenai Peninsula-Anchorage Borough RAC, North Tongass RAC, Prince William Sound RAC, South Tongass RAC

Kevin Hood, Alaska Regional Coordinator, Forest Service, 709 West 9th Street, Room 561C, Juneau, Alaska 99801-1807, (907) 586-7829.

Equal opportunity practices, in line with USDA policies, will be followed in all membership appointments to the RAC. To help ensure that recommendations of the RAC have addressed the needs of the diverse groups served by the Department, membership shall include, to the extent practicable, individuals with demonstrated ability to represent minorities, women, and persons with disabilities.

The USDA prohibits discrimination in all its programs and activities based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/parental status, political beliefs, income derived from a public assistance program, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all bases apply to all programs).

Dated: December 9, 2021.

Cikena Reid,

USDA Committee Management Officer.

[FR Doc. 2021-26995 Filed 12-13-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3411-15-P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS**Notice of Public Meeting of the Maryland Advisory Committee**

AGENCY: Commission on Civil Rights.

ACTION: Announcement of planning meeting.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of the rules and regulations of the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights (Commission), and the Federal Advisory Committee Act (FACA), that a meeting of the Maryland Advisory Committee to the Commission will convene by WebEx virtual platform and conference call on Tuesday, January 4, 2022, at 12:00 p.m., to continue its work on water accessibility and affordability in Maryland.

DATE: Tuesday, January 4, 2022; 12:00 p.m. (ET)

ADDRESSES:

Public Webex Conference Link (Video and Audio): <https://bit.ly/3ATFxTt>.

If Phone Only: 1-800-360-9505;

Access code: 199 818 3090#.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Barbara Delaviez at ero@usccr.gov or by phone at 202-381-8915.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The meeting is available to the public through the web link above. If joining only via phone, callers can expect to incur charges for calls they initiate over wireless lines, and the Commission will not refund any incurred charges. Individuals who are deaf, deafblind and hard of hearing may also follow the proceedings by first calling the Federal Relay Service at 1-800-877-8339 and providing the Service with conference details found through registering at the web link above. To request additional accommodations, please email bdelaviez@usccr.gov at least 10 days prior to the meeting.

Members of the public are invited to make statements during the open comment period of the meeting or submit written comments. The comments must be received in the regional office approximately 30 days after each scheduled meeting. Written comments may be emailed to Barbara Delaviez at ero@usccr.gov. Persons who desire additional information may contact Barbara Delaviez at 202-539-8246.

Records and documents discussed during the meeting will be available for public viewing as they become available at www.facadatabase.gov. Persons interested in the work of this advisory committee are advised to go to the Commission's website, www.usccr.gov, or to contact the Eastern Regional Office at the above phone number or email address.

Agenda

January 4, 2022 (Tuesday); 12:00 p.m. (ET)

- Rollcall
- Planning on Water Affordability/Accessibility
- Open Comment
- Adjournment

Dated: December 9, 2021.

David Mussatt,

Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit.

[FR Doc. 2021-27023 Filed 12-13-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS**Notice of Public Meeting of the Florida Advisory Committee to the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights**

AGENCY: U.S. Commission on Civil Rights.

ACTION: Announcement of virtual business meeting.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of the rules and regulations of the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights (Commission) and the Federal Advisory Committee Act, that the Florida Advisory Committee (Committee) to the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights will hold a virtual business meeting via Webex at 10:30 a.m. ET on Thursday, January 20, 2022. The purpose of the meeting is for the Committee to discuss their project on Voting Rights.

DATES: The meeting will take place on Thursday, January 20, 2022, at 10:30 a.m. ET.

Online Registration (Audio/Visual): <https://bit.ly/3rKslPh>.

Telephone (Audio Only): Dial 800-360-9505 USA Toll Free; Access code: 2762 996 8036.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Mallory Trachtenberg, DFO, at mtrachtenberg@usccr.gov or (202) 809-9618.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Committee meetings are available to the public through the conference link above. Any interested member of the public may listen to the meeting. An open comment period will be provided to allow members of the public to make a statement as time allows. If joining via phone, callers can expect to incur regular charges for calls they initiate over wireless lines, according to their wireless plan. The Commission will not refund any incurred charges. Individuals who are deaf, deafblind, and hard of hearing may also follow the proceedings by first calling the Federal Relay Service at 1-800-877-8339 and providing the Service with the conference details found through registering at the web link above. To request additional accommodations, please email mtrachtenberg@usccr.gov at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting.

Members of the public are also entitled to submit written comments; the comments must be received in the regional office within 30 days following the meeting. Written comments may be emailed to Liliana Schiller at lschiller@usccr.gov. Persons who desire additional information may contact the Regional Programs Unit at (312) 353-8311.

Records generated from this meeting may be inspected and reproduced at the Regional Programs Coordination Unit Office, as they become available, both before and after the meeting. Records of the meeting will be available via

www.facadata.gov under the Commission on Civil Rights, Florida Advisory Committee link. Persons interested in the work of this Committee are directed to the Commission's website, <http://www.usccr.gov>, or may contact the Regional Programs Coordination Unit at the above email or street address.

Agenda

- I. Welcome & Roll Call
- II. Voting Rights Review
- III. Public Comment
- IV. Next Steps
- V. Adjournment

Dated: Thursday, December 9, 2021.

David Mussatt,

Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit.

[FR Doc. 2021-27026 Filed 12-13-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Census Bureau

Agency Information Collection Activities; Submission to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for Review and Approval; Comment Request; Certification of Identity (Form BC-300); Correction

AGENCY: Census Bureau, Commerce.

ACTION: Notice; correction.

SUMMARY: On December 8, 2021, the Department of Commerce, published a 30-day public comment period notice in the **Federal Register** with FR Document Number 2021-26557 (Page 69618) seeking public comments for an information collection entitled, "Certification of Identity (Form BC-300)." This document referenced incorrect information in the "Needs and Uses" section, and Commerce hereby issues a correction notice as required by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For additional information concerning this correction, contact Vernon E. Curry, Chief, Freedom of Information Act/Privacy Act Officer, U.S. Census Bureau, at 301-763-7325, vernon.e.curry@census.gov or at PRAComments@doc.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Correction

Needs and Uses

The need for the Certification of Identity (Form BC-300) is imperative to performing accurate controls of the disbursement of personnel records to the public. This information collection is necessary to prevent unauthorized

disclosure of records of individuals maintained by the U.S. Census Bureau and all Department of Commerce Bureaus, and allows parties who are, or were, in proceedings to disclose or release their records to an attorney, accredited representative, qualified organization, or other third party.

This information collection request may be viewed at www.reginfo.gov. Follow the instructions to view the Department of Commerce collections currently under review by OMB. Written comments and recommendations for the proposed information collection should be submitted within 30 days of the initial publication notice date of December 8, 2021 on the following website www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain. Find this particular information collection by selecting "Currently under 30-day Review—Open for Public Comments" or by using the search function and entering the title of the collection.

Sheleen Dumas,

Department PRA Clearance Officer, Office of the Chief Information Officer, Commerce Department.

[FR Doc. 2021-26946 Filed 12-13-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3510-07-P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

International Trade Administration

[A-351-842, A-570-022, C-570-023, A-560-828, C-560-829]

Certain Uncoated Paper From Brazil, the People's Republic of China, and Indonesia: Affirmative Final Determinations of Circumvention of the Antidumping Duty Orders and Countervailing Duty Orders for Certain Uncoated Paper Rolls

AGENCY: Enforcement and Compliance, International Trade Administration, Department of Commerce.

SUMMARY: The Department of Commerce (Commerce) determines that imports of certain uncoated paper rolls from Brazil, the People's Republic of China (China), and Indonesia are circumventing the antidumping duty (AD) orders on certain uncoated paper (uncoated paper) from Brazil, China, and Indonesia, and that imports of certain uncoated paper rolls from China and Indonesia are circumventing the countervailing duty (CVD) orders on uncoated paper from China and Indonesia.

DATES: Applicable December 14, 2021.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Genevieve Coen or Rachel Greenberg, AD/CVD Operations, Office V,

Enforcement and Compliance, International Trade Administration, U.S. Department of Commerce, 1401 Constitution Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20230; telephone: (202) 482-3251 or (202) 482-1110, respectively.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Background

On November 13, 2020, and January 27, 2021, Commerce published the *Preliminary Determinations*¹ for the anti-circumvention inquiries of the AD and CVD orders on uncoated paper from Brazil, China, and Indonesia with respect to uncoated paper rolls which are imported from Brazil, China, and Indonesia, and further processed into uncoated paper sheets subject to the *Orders*.² We invited parties to comment on the *Preliminary Determinations*. A summary of the events that occurred since Commerce published the *Preliminary Determinations* may be found in the respective Issues and Decision Memoranda.³ Commerce conducted these anti-circumvention inquiries in accordance with section 781(a) of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (the Act).

Scope of the Orders

The merchandise subject to these *Orders* includes uncoated paper in sheet

¹ See *Certain Uncoated Paper from the People's Republic of China: Affirmative Preliminary Determinations of Circumvention of the Antidumping and Countervailing Duty Orders for Uncoated Paper Rolls*, 85 FR 72624 (November 13, 2020) (*China Preliminary Determination*), and accompanying Preliminary Determination Memorandum (PDM); *Certain Uncoated Paper from Brazil: Affirmative Preliminary Determination of Circumvention of the Antidumping Duty Order for Uncoated Paper Rolls*, 86 FR 7261 (January 27, 2021) (*Brazil Preliminary Determination*), and accompanying PDM; and *Certain Uncoated Paper from Indonesia: Affirmative Preliminary Determinations of Circumvention of the Antidumping and Countervailing Duty Orders for Uncoated Paper Rolls*, 86 FR 7266 (January 27, 2021) (*Indonesia Preliminary Determination*), and accompanying PDM (collectively, *Preliminary Determinations*).

² See *Certain Uncoated Paper from Australia, Brazil, Indonesia, the People's Republic of China, and Portugal: Amended Final Affirmative Antidumping Determinations for Brazil and Indonesia and Antidumping Duty Orders*, 81 FR 11174 (March 3, 2016) (*Orders*).

³ See Memoranda, "Final Decision Memorandum for Anti-Circumvention Inquiry of the Antidumping Duty Order on Certain Uncoated Paper from Brazil: Uncoated Paper Rolls"; "Final Decision Memorandum for Anti-Circumvention Inquiries of the Antidumping and Countervailing Duty Orders on Certain Uncoated Paper from Indonesia: Uncoated Paper Rolls"; and "Anti-Circumvention Inquiries of the Antidumping Duty Orders on Certain Uncoated Paper from Brazil, China, and Indonesia, and the Countervailing Duty Orders on Certain Uncoated Paper from China and Indonesia: Uncoated Paper Rolls Certification," dated concurrently with, and hereby adopted by, this notice (collectively, *Issues and Decision Memoranda*).